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NRC FORM 531M PART 1 1.8, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(10-200)
10 CPR 2201
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE lNSPE(::TlON .
T LICENSEELOGATION INSFECTED: 2. NRG/REGIONAL OFFI
Bucknsll University
Moore Avenuve U.S. Nuglear Reguiatory Commission
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania 17837 Region |, 475 Allendale fload
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 13406-1415
REPORTNos  2007-001 | s‘t
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) . |4, UCENSE NUMBER(S) - ‘ s. 'Sy OF INSPECTION
030-00958 37-01526-06 March 9, June 1 & 26, 2007
LICENSEE: \
The inspection was an examination of the activities conductsd under your icunse a5 they rolaty to radistion safety and t complianco with the
Nuclear Roguiary Commission (NRG) nigs and regulations and the condiions of your kcensa. The inspection consisted of selective axaminations
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[] 1. 8350 on the nepection ndings, no violations were identiod.
D 2. Previous viclation(s) closad. I
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NUREG-1800, % axercise discrefion, were satisfied. ; |
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4. During this Inspection certain of your activitics, a3 descbed below and/or atinched, wers in viclaion of NFIC requicements and are
being cRed. This form is.a NOTIGE OF VIOLATION, which may be subjoct 1 posting In accordance whth 10 CFR 19.11.

10 CFR 20.110%(c) roquires that the covses peviodically (at leest annualty) review the radiation program contant and
impiemantation. e ‘ ~ - !

Contrary o the abave, a8 of March §, 2007, the licenses pedormed a review deL‘m‘ gvogram content but had
not periormed a roviow of the radiation program implementation at least annualy. Splecifically. no raview wes
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Tris ia & Severtty Lovel victation IV (Supplement V). |

Licensee's Statsmant of Corrective Actions for tem 4, above. '

|hmbymma.dmhummmmlh0hymbhi-nmruuuww the violations identifisl. This
statament of corrective actions is made In accordmee with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.2 (corrpctie staps siready taken, corrective
stops which will ba talen, dats when meuMlMNnomm‘wmwmﬂlm

required, uniess specifically w—hi. N
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